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EDITORIAL NOTICE

Oxoniensia is issued annually to members of the Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical
Society for a SUBSCRIPTION PRICE OF TWO GUINEAS, which sum will admit subscribers to full
privileges of membership of the Society.

Intending subscribers should communicate with the Honorary Treasurer, Oxfordshire
Architectural and Historical Society, 64, The Croft, Witney, Oxon.

All MSS., whether of articles or notes, offered for inclusion in a future volume of
Oxoniensia should be submitted to the Honorary Secretary of the Editorial Committee, Dept.
of Archaeology, University of Southampton. All MSS. should be typewritten, with double

Those possessing early numbers of Oxoniensia and not requiring them are asked to send
them to the Hon. Treasurer, Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society, 13 Park Street,
Woodstock, Oxon.

BANBURY HISTORICAL SOCIETY
Hon. Secretary: Miss C. G. Broxsawm, B.A., Banbury Museum, Marlborough Road, Banbury.

The Society’s Records Section, started in 1959, publishes an annual volume of records
of Banbury or its neighbourhood (including parts of Northamptonshire and Warwickshire as
well as Oxfordshire).

Publications already issued or in preparation include:

Index to Wills Proved in the Peculiar Court of Banbury, 1542-1858.

Marriage Register of Banbury, 1558-1837 (3 parts).

Baptism and Burial Register of Banbury, Part One, 1558-1653; Part Two, 1653-1723.

Clockmaking in Oxfordshire, 1400-1850, by Dr. C. F. C, Beeson, in co-operation with
the Antiquarian Horological Socicty.

South Newington Churchwardens’ Accounts, 15601662, ed. E. R. C. Brinkworth, M.A.

A Viclorian M.P. and his Constituents : The Correspondence of H. W. Tancred, 18411859,
ed. B. 5. Trinder, B.A.

Shoemaker’s Window, recollections of Banbury before the railway age, by George Herbert,
and edition, ed. B. 8. Trinder, 8.A.

Wigginton Constables” Accounts, 169r—1836, ed. F. D. Price, M.A., F.5.A.

Baabvgh.}:;vmmm and Wills, r59r-1650, ed. E. R. C. Brinkworth and J. S. W.

Banbury Politics, r830-188o, by B. S. Trinder, B.A.

The Society's magazine Cake and Cockhorse is issued to all members three times a year.

Subscriptions should be sent to: Dr. G. E. Garpawm, 11 Denbigh Close, Broughton Road,
Banbury. £1.50 Ordinary Members; £3.00 Record Members.
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